CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

MINUTES

October 17, 2018

Central Hardin High School Mission Statement: The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

1. OPENING BUSINESS:

- a. Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors: Tim Isaacs, chairperson, called the Central Hardin High School SBDM council to order @ 4:00 PM. Members in attendance were Tim Isaacs, Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Brian Walters, Brandon Mudd, Tiffany Spratt, Mackenzie Heuer, Angela Cannon, Antonio Menendez, Heather Jones, Emily Robbins, Teri Christensen and Sherry Powers. John Stith, HCS Chief Operations Officer, was also in attendance. Teachers, Susan Sherrard and Dana Garrett, were in attendance, along with students Preston Cobb and Desiree Betlej.
- b. Agenda Approval: Council reviewed the agenda for meeting. *ORDER 18-28--* Teri Christensen made a motion for the agenda to be approved. Katherine Graybeal seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- c. Minutes Approval: Council reviewed the minutes from September 19, 2018. *ORDER 18-29*–Heather Jones made a motion for the minutes from the dates mentioned above to be accepted as read. Brandon Mudd seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- 2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT: None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET: Council reviewed Activity Report prepared by Amy Wheeler, Bookkeeper
- 5. COMMITTEE REPORTS: None
- 6. OLD BUSINESS:
 - a. SBDM Requirements: Date was mentioned for which requirements need to be completed.
 - b. Students for Social Change Club: Student, Preston Cobb, spoke to council about starting a Student for Social Change Club. Preston explained the club would promote being a better society as a whole and encourage students to research politics. Meeting dates are yet to be determined, and the club will send monthly newsletters. **ORDER 18-30**--Tim Isaacs made motion for the club to be approved. Katherine Graybeal seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

7. NEW BUSINESS

- a. ESS/Night School/Morning Paws Evaluation: Information was submitted to include updated from summer school, and extended summer school.
- b. Testing Update: Tim Isaacs discussed testing information. It was reported that Central Hardin has a graduation rate of 96%. Central Hardin was also the only high school in the county to receive the mark as "other". One area of concern was the number of free and reduced is more that what was shown. Area to focus on is career readiness, getting students college or technical program ready. Special education teacher will document students for transition readiness career pathway that they will be successful at the next level.
- c. Scheduling Timeline: Tim Isaacs discussed the tentative timeline for class scheduling. The plan includes having the proposed course guide finished in November, send it to print in December and begin one on one scheduling in January, and then start on the master schedule in February. This timeline would allow student to have their schedule (minus teacher names) in the spring resulting in problems or issues being resolved by open house.
- d. Electronic Device Policy: Discussion was brought to council by parent rep, Heather Jones. Ms.

Jones asked for opinions from teacher on council about electronic device policy.

- e. Grading Scale for AP/Honors classes: Discussion was brought to council by parent rep, Teri Christensen. It was decided to form a committee of AP/Honors teachers to discuss possible changes in grading scale. The item was tabled until December meeting in order to allow time for committee to form and discuss.
- 8. **PERSONNEL:** None
- 9. ADJOURNMENT: 5:05 p.m.

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 28, 2018 @ 4pm. This will be a special session. The regular scheduled meeting for November 21st has been cancelled due to not being in school.

Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin--Recording Secretary

APPROVED 11/28/18